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om 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2024

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury X . X - - K
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2024 calendar vear, or tax year beginning , and ending
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM
|:| Name change Doing business as 092-2137603
9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] el retum 250 W PIKE ST 248-977- 4410
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
|:| PONTI AC M 48341 G Gross receipts$ 522, 636
Amended refum F Name and address of principal officer:
|:| Application pending TERRY CONNCLLY H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes No
2083 BC]\INl E BRAE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
ROCHESTER HI LLS M 48309 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
| Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527

VWAW PONTIT ACTRANSPORTATI ONMUSEUM ORG

J  Website: H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: m Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other | L Year of formation: 2023 | M State of legal domicile: M
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
g| . SEE SCHEDULE O
C
g ...........................................................................................................................................................
NN
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ey 3
8 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) 4
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, line2a) 5
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 5
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ... . . ... .. ... ittt 7b 0
Prior_Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 429,773
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine2g) 48, 803
& | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 0
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) - 7,099
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ... .. ... . 471, 477
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) 0
« | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 23,475
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line2s) 0 .......
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 103, 846
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 127, 321
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 122 . 344, 156
6§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%‘—E 20 Total assets (Part X, line1¢) 2, 060, 883 2, 405, 864
<] 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 7,211 8,036
§§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. ... . ... .. ... ... .. ... ... 2, 053, 672 2, 397, 828
Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn Signature of officer Date
Here TERRY CONNOLLY CHAI R

Type or print name and title

Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if | PTIN
Paid FRANK HAMBALEK, JR FRANK HAMBALEK, JR. 07/ 29/ 25| sel-employed | P00854085
Preparer | rinvs name WEBE H NTON HAMBALEK, LLP Firm's EIN 03- 0496412
Use Only 7090 N MARKS AVE STE 104

Firm's address FRESI\Q (:A 93711' 0270 Phone no. 559' 431' 8334

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

m Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 2
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il .........................ccooiiiiiiiiii....

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? ves |X| No
[]

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses ¢ including grants of $ ) (Revenue ¢ )
N A

4c (Code: ) (Expenses ¢ including grants of $ ) (Revenue ¢ )
N A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 92, 234
DAA Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJUSEUM 92-2137603 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructons 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Pt 4 -~~~ 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part it~ 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part| 6
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Prtu4 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partnt 8 | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttiv.. ...~ ... 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv. 10
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partvi 11a]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV((t- 1lc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1IX 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XUl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
1l4a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv....... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv. .. 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partts itandtv. ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partu 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l ... 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... .. ... ............................ 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2024
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MJUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes [ No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landit-~~~~~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 252 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the yearz 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partii -~~~ 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partut 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule

L, Part 1V, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv.. 28a X

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv........................... 28b X

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv.. 28c
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem® 30
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Parttit 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Il

orlV,and PartV,line1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(23> 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . ... .. ... ... e 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | O
b  Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WIiNNINGS t0 PriZe WINNEIS? .. ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X

DAA Form 990 (2024
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 3
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 20 | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T> 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required 10 file FOrM 82822 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h | X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vil, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faciltes 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or sharehoiders 1la
b  Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... ... ... ... | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
1l4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedueo ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . . ... . . ... . .. .. 16
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49532 . . 17
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

DAA

Form 990 (2024
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... ... e |7|_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 9

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent |9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

[¢)]

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?> 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

(o230 (21 E- [¢V]

XX XXX (X

a The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

XX

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ..., .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1lla
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this was done 12c

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

XXX X

XX

XX

organization’s_exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMeNS? . . . . . . ... ..ottt 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled ™M
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

TERRY CONNCLLLY 250 WPIKE ST
PONTI AC M 48341 248-977-4410

DAA Form 990 (2024
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM 92-2137603

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl .. ... oo
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
A B Position D £ =
Name( a:1d title Avfara)\ge tgig,nfr:l;::i)zgg;ei ;hl?gtr? r; Repf)rt)able Rep(()r'()ab!e Estimategd) amount
e, | St a gy |
(list any C3121921% |18& & organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for =<1 2138 |5 |B3| 2 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related gslg| |2 [&2]F 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations =4 2 8 g
below al = 3| B
dotted line) 3 § %
@ TERRY CONNOLLY
SRR B 20. 00
CHAIR 0.00 [X X 0
2 Rl CHARD DAVI D
SRR B 20. 00
SECRETARY 0.00 [X X 0
®TIM B DYE
SRR B 20. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 [X 0
4 GORDON HEI DACKER
SR B 0.00
D RECTOR 0.00 [X 0
6 THOVAS E KI MBLE
ST B 0.00
TREASURER 0.00 [X X 0
6 ANGELA PONELL
SRR B 0.00
D RECTOR 0.00 [X 0
7 DOUEAS SM TH
SRR B 0.00
D RECTOR 0.00 [X 0
© MARK THOVAS
SRR B 20. 00
D RECTCR 0.00 [X 0
oD MTR E TOTH
SRR B 0.00
D RECTCR 0.00 [X 0
(10)
1D

DAA

Form 990 (2024



23810 07/29/2025 2:06 PM

Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM 92-2137603 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
() (B) (do not check more than one (D) E) F
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week S=T = ~Tozl = from the from related compensation
(list any -2l 2 ] & |2g§| ¢ organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 55| €8 | e 28] 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related %E_: S 3 85 - 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations _‘g 2 % E
below af 2 @ -(E
. el a @
dotted line) el @ <3
@ @
o
(12
(13
(14)
(15)
(16)
@an
(18)
(19
1b Subtotal

¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ............ ...

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

NOVIOURL 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. ............. ... i, 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM

92-2137603

Part Vi

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(G (B)
Total revenue Related or exempt

function revenue

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

la Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events

Government grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants,

-0 O O T
Pl
o
2
@D
o
o
9
«Q
Q
=
N
2
o
>
w

g Noncash contributions included in
lines la-1f

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f

la

1b

1c

1d

le

429, 773

29, 075

429, 773

2a  WALK UP ADM SSI ONS

Progkram Service
evenue
i -« ® o O T

Business Code

35, 647 35, 647

12, 806 12, 806

350 350

48, 803

(i) Real (i) Personal

6a Gross rents 6a

b Less: rental expenses | 6b

C Rental inc. or (loss) 6C

d Net rental income or (loss)

7a Gross amount from

(i) Securities (ii) Other

sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@

b Less: cost or other

basis and sales exps. [ 7b

¢ Gain or (loss) 7c

Net gain or (loss) .........
8a Gross income from fundraising
(not including  $

Other Revenue

1c). See Part IV, line 18
b Less: direct expenses

activities. See Part IV, line
b Less: direct expenses

returns and allowances

of contributions reported on line

9a Gross income from gaming

10a Gross sales of inventory, less

events

8a

8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .....................

19 9a

"""" 9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ......................

10a 44, 060

10b 51, 159

- 7,099 - 7,099

1lla

Miscellaneous
Revenue

O Q o T
)_>.
o
=
>
[©]
=
-
@
<
[¢]
>
c
[¢]

Business Code

12 Total revenue. See inStructions .. ...................coocooeoo....

471, 477 41, 704

0

DAA
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Form 990 (2024)

PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM

92-2137603

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, ol ) ® © ©)
otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 20, 690 20, 690
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefts 338 338
10 Payroll taxes 2,447 2,447
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legad
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)
12 Advertising and promotion 9,054 9,054
13 Office expenses 2,128 2,107 21
14 Information technology
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 5, 686 5, 686
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 2,581 2,581
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a 35, 066 35, 066
b REPAIRS AND NAI NTENANCE 17,185 17,185
c urlimes 15,493 15,493
d = PROPERTY TAX 6, 798 6, 798
e Al other expenses 9, 855 9, 855
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .. 127, 321 92, 234 35, 087 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check herelﬁ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . ... ...........
DAA Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM 92- 2137603 page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X D_
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 23,903] 1 248, 690
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, n et 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
%) under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) 6
aé 7 Notes and loans receivable, n et 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 30, 000] s 35, 324
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of SchedueD 10a 1, 790, 200
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 35, 066 1,227,090 10c 1,755,134
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line1z 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1z. ... 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part Iv, ine1z. 779,890] 15 366, 716
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ................. ... ... ....... 2, 060, 883] 16 2, 405, 864
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,902] 17 1,484
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
? 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
p= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third paries 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 3, 309] 25 6, 552
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ooviieee it 7,211] 26 8, 036
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& |27 Net assets without donor restricions 2,053, 672] 27 2,397, 828
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictons 28
e Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here D
I and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment und 30
£ |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 2,053, 672]| 32 2,397, 828
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .............. .. ... .. .. . . i 2, 060, 883 33 2, 405, 864

DAA

Form 990 (2024)



23810 07/29/2025 2:06 PM

Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON  MJUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 471, 477
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 127, 321
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 344, 156

© 0N o U A WNBR
zZ
o)
i}
c
>
=
9]
L
55
@
a
Q
.
>
(%]
—
o
9]
%]
o]
)
L
o
S
5
<
@
(%]
2
3
9]
3
=
%]
© |0 [N oo s |w [N |-

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COlUMN (B)) .. 10 2, 397, 828
Part XIl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XU . |:|
Yes [ No

=
o

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SubpartF? 3a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

3b
Form 990 (2024

reguired audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OV No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2024
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON_ MUSEUM 92- 2137603
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check

the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

I Y < I A I O I O

10

Q@

|:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
)
(B)
©
(D)
E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC_TRANSPORTATI ON_MJUSEUM 92-2137603 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (@) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) 429, 773 429, 773
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 429, 773 429, 773
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .. 429, 773
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (@) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 429, 773 429, 773
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . .. ... ... ...
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ........ .. ...,
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) .....................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 429,773
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12 92, 863
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this BOX ANnd STOD NeIe . ... ...ttt ettt iiiiiiiiiiii.. |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, coumn () 14 100.00%
15  Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part Il, line24 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test — 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton
b 33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton |:|
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2024. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization |:|
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

............................................................................................................................................ []

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 3
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources ...

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . ...

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Partvty

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12)

14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, courn () 15 %
16 __ Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part Ill, iNne 15 . . il 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, couron ¢ 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests — 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..................... |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ......................... |:|

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4da

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON_ MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s), or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes No

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to each of its supported organizations, and how the organization determined 2a
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would 2h
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

2 Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. sa

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM

92-2137603 Page 6

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

(S0 E-N (VIR |\ O o

(o200 (2 1 E-N [CVIN [\ O o

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

o | |0 |TO|o

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w [N

AW

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

[eolll BN (o)1 [¢)]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

w0 ([N [o (o [~

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

(S0 E-N [OVIN | Ol | o

(o200 (2 1 E-N [CVIN [\ O o

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

[

~

|:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM

92-2137603 Page 7

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

I (o230 (42 I E- [V | V]

(o2l BN [o2 1 (42 1 B [OV]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

@

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2024

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2024

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From 2019

From 2020 .. .. ... il

From 2021 ... ...

From 2022

From 2023 . .. il

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=l (ol (O [o N [T fo i o]

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2024 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2020 ... ... ... .. ...........
b Excess from 2021 ... ... ... ...l
c Excess from 2022 .. ... ... ...................
d Excess from2023 ... ... ... ... ..............
e Excess from 2024

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V,
Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule B :

(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors I

iiﬁiﬁfiﬁ:ﬂiﬂz» Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 0

Imé)rnal Revenue Servicery Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92- 2137603

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

X

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

N I O B A O

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and IIl.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) PAGE 1 CF 2 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1| SCHWAB CHARITABLE Person
211 MAIN STREET Payroll .
........................................................................................... 20,000 | nNoncash [ |
SAN FRANGISCO CA 94105 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | FRIDELTY CHARITABLE ... .. Person
PO BOX 770001 Payroll .
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 180,000 | nNoncash | |
Cl . I\U NNAT| .............................. O" . 45277 .......... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
) 3 N RBC ..................................................................... Person
PO BOX 1510 Payroll .
........................................................................................... 10,000 | woncash [ |
M . NNEAPCL |. S .......................... |VN . 55440 .......... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | BYRON WARNER = Person
745 OVERH LL RD Payroll .
........................................................................................... 10,000 | woncash [ |
BLOOVFIELD HILLS = M 48301 (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) C)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S| ELWOOD SCHLESINGER Person
9267 QAKMONT DR Payroll .
........................................................................................... 10,000 | woncash [ |
GRAND BLANC M 48439 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6. | TIMAND PAM PETERSEN Person
2602 BROMNI NG DR Payroll ]
........................................................................................... 10,000 | woncash [ |
LAKE . C]Ql O\' ........................... M o 48360 .......... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

PAGE 2 OF 2

Name of organization

PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM

Employer identification number

92-2137603

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7o WLLIAM J ANDERSON Person
3301 SADDLE RI DGE Payroll ]
........................................................................................... 15,000 | woncash [ |
HGLAND M 4835/ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8. | MGCHAEL AND KIMBERLY GREEN . . Person
9 JUNE ST Payroll .
........................................................................................... 20,000 | nNoncash [ |
PEPPERELL MA 01463 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) C)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) C)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.................................................................................. Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) C)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) C)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements VB No. 1645.0047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, ’
(Rev. December 2024) Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end ofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible Private DENEfit 2 o et eeieiieiiiiiiiiiiiis D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b 2b
c 2c
d
2d
3
4

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conversation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conservation easements during the year $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
() and section 170MVANBYIN? .. o o []ves []nNo
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line2z S
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .. ... ... iiii.. $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 2
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b . Scholarly research e oter
c . Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ............................... |:| Yes No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

Amount
c Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes [ | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XUl .. ... ... ... ... ...
Part V Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(@) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance
b Contributons
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations? 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations? 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? = 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la tand 450, 000 450, 000
b Buildings 1, 340, 200 35, 066 1,305,134
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ... ... . . . . ...

................................... 1,755,134

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON  MJUSEUM

92-2137603 Page 3

Part VII Investments — Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIl Investments — Program Related

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

@)

@

©)]

4

(@]

(6)

]

@)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Part IX Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
) COLLECTI BLES - ART 203, 200
&) COLLECTI BLES-  AUTGS 116, 300
©) CONSTRUCTI ON | N PROGRESS PHASE || 47, 216
4
(@]
(6)
@
@
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ine 15, Col. (B)) ... ... 366, 716

Part X Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ ACCRUED LIABILITIES 3,492
3) UNEARNED REVENUE 2,103
4 ACCRUED PAYROLL 957
©)
(6)
@)
®)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, Col. (B)) . . 6, 552

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)PONTI AC  TRANSPCORTATI ON_ MJSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial stataments 1 477, 477
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b 6, 000

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xy 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d =~ 2e 6, 000
3 Subtract line 2e from lined 3 471, 477
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

C Addlinesd4aand4b 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ... . .. ... .. .. . ... ................. 5 471, 477

Part Xl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 133, 321
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a 6, 000

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xn.y 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d =~ 2e 6, 000
3 Subtract line 2e from lined 3 127, 321
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ... ... ... ... .. . ... ... ........... 5 127, 321

Part Xlll Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART L11, LINE 4 - GOLLECTIONS AND RELATION TO EXEMPT PURPCBE . . . .
- THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S COLLECTI ONS I NCLUDE A VAR ED COLLECTI ON OF WHEELED
TRANSPCRTATI ON_VEH CLES RELATED TO PONTI AC, M CH GAN REG ON AND I TS . .

I NTRIGU NG H STORY | N ADVANCI NG HUVAN MBI LI TY. THE COLLECTION | S THE
MUSEUM AND FURTHERS THE ORGAN ZATI ON S EXEMPT PURPOSE BY ATTRACTI NG PECPLE

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON MJUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 5
Part XIll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA
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SCHEDULE M

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

2024

Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC TRANSPCRTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603
Part | Types of Property
@ (b) © @
Check if Number of contributions or Noncash- contribution Method of determining
amounts reported on
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 At—Worksofart
2 Art—Historical treasures X 1 29, 075| VALUES WERE ESTI MATED
3  Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9  Securities —Publicly traded =~
10  Securities — Closely held stock
11  Securities — Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12 Securites — Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structures
14  Qualified conservation
contribution —Other
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibes
19 Food inventory
20  Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts =~
25 oter( )
26 oOter( )
27 Ooter( )
28  Other ( )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period>
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions?
b If “Yes,” describe in Part II.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

Yes | No
................... 30a X
................... 31
32a

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule M (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2024
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on OMB No. 1545-0047

(Rev. December 2024) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603

FORM 990 - CORGANIZATION S M SSI ON OR MOST SI GNI FI CANT ACTI VI TI ES

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on OMB No. 1545-0047

(Rev. December 2024) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603

MEMBER, OMER (EI THER AS A SCOLE PROPRI ETCR OR A PARTNER), OR EMPLOYEE AND

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA
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NOTE: DO NOT STAPLE — USE PAPERCLIP OR LEAVE LOOSE

CTS - 02
AUTHORITY 1975 PA 169
PENALTY: civil, criminal

This renewal reports on the financial beginning

State of Michigan
Department of Attorney General

RENEWAL SOLICITATION FORM

01/01/ 24 and ending _12/ 31/ 24

PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM

Full legal name of organization (as on file with your State's Corporations Agency)

All other names (must be on file as an assumed name with your State's Corporations Agency)

Attorney General File Number

67946

Telephone number
248-977-4410

Fax number

Employer Identification No. (EIN) Organization emalil

address

92-2137603 ADM N@PONTI ACTRANSPORTATI ONMUSEUM O

Organization website

VWA PONTI ACTRANSPORTATI ONVUSEUM ORG

All questions must be answered. Provide additional sheets if necessary.

1. Organization addresses — Any address changes? If no, move to question 2. Yes
A. Street address of principal office. If you do not have a principal office, provide the |:|
name and address of the person having custody of the financial records.

250 WPIKE ST PONTI AC M 48341
B. Organization mailing address, if different.
250 WPIKE ST PONTI AC M 48341

C. Provide the address of all other offices in Michigan (include separate sheet if more than one).

Yes

2. Has there been any change in the organization's purposes? If no, move to question 3. |:|
If yes, summarize current purposes in an attachment, 50 words or less.

No

3. You must designate a resident agent physically located in Michigan authorized to receive
official mail sent to your organization. Registration will not be approved without this information.
Cannot be the name of the organization itself.

Name or Registered Agent Company: TERRY CONNOLLY

Address (Michigan street address, not PO box):

250 WPIKE ST
PONTI AC

M__ 48341

4. Methods of solicitation. Check all that apply.

Mail [ ] Telephone Website

[ ] None [ ] Other (specify)

5. Has there been a change in the organization's tax status since your last filing? Yes

If no, move to question 6. If yes, explain on a separate attachment.

No

6. Has the organization engaged a professional fundraiser (PFR) for Michigan Yes
fundraising activity for either the financial accounting period reported above or the |:|
current period? If no, move to question 7; if yes, complete Attachment A.

Revised April 2022

No
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PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603
7. Since your last registration, has the organization or any of its officers, directors, employees or
fundraisers:

<
D
[72]

Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency/court from soliciting?
Had its solicitation registration or license denied or revoked by any jurisdiction?

Been the subject of a proceeding regarding any license, registration, or solicitation?

Dot
X X X [X&

©Oo0 w >

Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance with a government agency or in a
case before a court or administrative agency?

If any "yes" box is checked, provide a complete explanation in an attachment.

8. All organizations MUST report on their most recently completed financial accounting period. If
your contributions are over $300,000 you may need audited or reviewed financial statements; if
unsure, or if required and an audit or review has not yet been completed, see Attachment B.
Check the box to indicate the type of return filed with the IRS and include a copy — registration will
not be approved without a copy of your IRS return. If not yet completed, request an extension
rather than attempting an incomplete registration.

Form 990 or 990-EZ - Provide a copy of the return. Do not include Schedule B.

|:| Form 990-PF - Provide a copy of the Form 990-PF. Enter the amount the organization spent
directly on its charitable program here: $

|:| Files Form 990-N. Total Revenue: $ (if more than $50,000 — see IRS guidance)

Note: If you file a 990-N, you must provide directors on a separate
attachment. Michigan organizations require at least 3 directors.

|:| Included in IRS group return. Provide a copy of the group return and the chart in
Attachment C.

|:| Other reason. Explain and provide the chart in Attachment C:

9. Do you have chapters in Michigan that are to be included in the solicitation registration? Yes No
If no, go to question 10. If yes, complete Attachment C. Note: If you have offices in |:|
Michigan with no separate reporting or filing requirements with the IRS, answer "no."

10.1 certify that | am an authorized representative of the organization and that to the best of my
knowledge and belief the information provided, including all accompanying documents, is true,
correct, and complete. False statement are prohibited by MCL 400.288(1)(u) and MCL
400.293(2)(c) and are punishable by civil and criminal penalties.

Print name: TERRY CONNCLLY Title: CHAIR Date:

Check here if you would like to request an automatic 5-month extension for this renewal
(this will not be reflected in your registration document but can be verified online on our
website at mi.gov/charity). If you routinely ask the IRS for a filing extension, please check
this box. Do not use this form to request an extension of your previously issued
registration. Instead, email your request to ct_email@michigan.gov.

THIS IS A PUBLIC RECORD, COPIES OF WHICH ARE SENT, UPON REQUEST, TO ANY
INTERESTED PERSON.

2
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PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92-2137603
CHECKLIST:

Have all parts of the form been fully completed unless instructed otherwise?

Have you provided the name and Michigan street address of a resident agent in item 3?
Is a list of the officers and directors provided or included with the IRS return?

Have you provided a complete IRS 990, 990-EZ, OR 990-PF?

If you file Form 990-PF, did you include program expenses?

If you file Form 990-N, did you include at 3 officers/directors?

If you have Professional Fundraisers, did you include Attachment A?

D ODDOXNXNXIX

Have you submitted contracts and addenda to contracts with professional
fundraisers that have not been previously submitted?

X

If audited or reviewed financial statements are required, are they provided? If
not, have you requested a conditional registration or one-time waiver? (See
Attachment B.)

If you have Michigan Chapters, did you include Attachment C?

Have you typed or printed your name, date, and title in ltem 10 to certify the form?

X X []

If you are requesting a 5-month extension, have you checked the box below item 10?

Return the completed registration form by:

Email (preferred method) ct_email@michigan.gov

To: ct_email@michigan.gov

Example for emalil From: Yourcharityname@something.com

responses: Subject: (AG No.) 12345 yourcharityname
2022 renewal

Mail Attorney General

Charitable Trust Section

PO Box 30214

Lansing, Ml 48909

Attorney General-CT Section
525 West Ottawa

Williams Building - 1st Floor
Lansing, Ml 48933

Overnight mail

Fax (517) 241-7074
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PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92-2137603
ATTACHMENT A

NOTE: DO NOT RETURN THIS ATTACHMENT UNLESS YOU ANSWERED "YES" TO
QUESTION 7 AND HAVE PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS.

Definitions: A professional fundraiser (PFR) is anyone who “plans, conducts, manages, or carries on
a drive or campaign of soliciting contributions for or on behalf of a charitable organization”. You do
not have to report consulting contracts. Employees of a charitable organization are PFRs if they are
paid wholly or in part by commissions — including bonuses — based on funds raised.

Consultants - To qualify as a consultant, all the following conditions must be met:

= the PFR is usually retained by a charitable or religious organization for a fixed fee or rate that
is not computed based on funds raised or to be raised.

= the PFR does not solicit funds, assets, or property, but only plans, advises, consults, or
prepares materials for a solicitation or fundraising event in Michigan.

= the PFR does not receive, or control funds, assets, or property solicited in Michigan; and
the PFR does not employ, procure, or engage any compensated person to solicit, receive, or
control funds, assets, or property.

PFR Contract - You are required to provide copies of contracts with PFRs within 10 days of signing a
new contract or extending an existing contract. If you are unsure if the services provided by a person
or firm you contracted with are such that a PFR license is required, provide a copy of the contract
with your renewal form and request to have the contract reviewed. You will be notified if you must
complete this attachment, and if the contractor should be licensed as a PFR. NOTE: Michigan law
requires that you verify that any PFR with which you contract for fundraising in Michigan is currently
licensed with this office.

Campaign Financial Statements, Form CTS-10, are required for all campaigns conducted by a PFR
with which you have contracted. The Campaign Financial Statement will be filed by the PFR, but you
will be required to provide additional campaign expense information and sign the form.

PFR Chart - Sum of all payments to/retained by PFR during the year reported. Include all fees,
reimbursements, or other payments to the PFR that were related to the campaign conducted by the
PFR for the organization. Any monies that were retained by the professional fundraiser before
remitting the proceeds of a campaign or activity to the charity must also be included here. If the PFR
listed was engaged after the close of the fiscal year reported in Iltem 10, enter "N/A" in this column.

Sum of payments

to/retained by Contract
PFR during year in effect? If no, date
Name Mailing Address reported Yes No ended
End Date:
End Date:
End Date:

0 O
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PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92-2137603
ATTACHMENT B

NOTE: DO NOT RETURN THIS ATTACHMENT UNLESS YOU ARE REQUESTING AN AUDIT
WAIVER OR CONDITIONAL REGISTRATION.

Audited or reviewed financial statements requirement

Complete the following schedule to determine if audited or reviewed financial statements
are required. If audited or reviewed financial statements are required, but they have not
been prepared, see the instructions.

Item Where to Find it: Amount
A. Contributions from IRS Form 990: Part VI, line 1h
return Form 990-PF: line 1 429,773

B. Net income: special
fundraising events
C. Net income: gaming

Form 990: Part VI, line 8c

Form 990: Part VI, line 9c

activities
D. Total contributions and .
. Add lines A, B, and C
fundraising I 429, 773
E. Governmental grants Form 990: Part VI, line 1le
F. TOTAL: Subtract line E from D 429, 773

After completing the schedule:

e If line F is $550,000 or more, audited financial statements are required. They must be
audited by an independent certified public accountant and prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

o Ifline F is greater than $300,000, but not greater than $550,000, financial statements either
reviewed or audited by a certified public accountant are required.
If you met the threshold, but did not have an audit/review completed check one of the following:

|:| Our organization would like to request a one-time audit waiver for the financial period reported
in the first page of this renewal.

|:| Our organization would like to request a conditional registration on the condition that the
audit/review will be submitted upon completion (attach a copy of the audit engagement letter
you can obtain this from the CPA firm).
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PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92-2137603
ATTACHMENT C

NOTE: DO NOT RETURN THIS ATTACHMENT UNLESS YOU RESPONDED YES TO
QUESTION 9 (RE: MICHIGAN BASED CHAPTERS) OR OTHERWISE NEED TO
PROVIDE A FINANCIAL REPORT.

CHAPTER INFORMATION
Provide chapter information if you are a parent organization that directly supervises and controls a
local, county, or area division or chapter that is also a separate legal entity. Unless previously
submitted, you MUST provide:
= appropriate documentation to show that you directly supervise and control the chapter; and
= names and address of each chapter to be included in your registration.

For each chapter you must provide the information below (this chart can be used for organizations

that are included in a group return and organizations that do not file an IRS return. Include additional
sheets if you have more than one chapter.

Name of chapter (or organization):

Revenue

A | Contributions (include all donations, cash or noncash):
B | All other revenue:

C | Total revenue (Add A and B):

Expenses

D | Program Services (do not include administrative or
fundraising expenses):

E | All other expenses (supporting services):

F | Total expenses (Add D and E):

| G | Revenue less expenses (Subtract F from C):

Assets

H | Total assets (on the last day of your financial period):
| Liabilities:

J | Net Assets (subtract | from H):
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PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92-2137603
ATTACHMENT D

NOTE: DO NOT RETURN THIS ATTACHMENT UNLESS YOU HAVE ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION TO DISCLOSE.

Additional information related to question number _ 0

Additional information related to question number _ 0

Additional information related to question number _ 0
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om 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2024

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury X . X - - K
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2024 calendar vear, or tax year beginning , and ending
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM
|:| Name change Doing business as 092-2137603
9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] el retum 250 W PIKE ST 248-977- 4410
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
|:| PONTI AC M 48341 G Gross receipts$ 522, 636
Amended refum F Name and address of principal officer:
|:| Application pending TERRY CONNCLLY H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes No
2083 BC]\INl E BRAE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
ROCHESTER HI LLS M 48309 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
| Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527

VWAW PONTIT ACTRANSPORTATI ONMUSEUM ORG

J  Website: H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: m Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other | L Year of formation: 2023 | M State of legal domicile: M
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
g| . SEE SCHEDULE O
C
g ...........................................................................................................................................................
NN
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ey 3
8 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) 4
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, line2a) 5
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 5
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ... . . ... .. ... ittt 7b 0
Prior_Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 429,773
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine2g) 48, 803
& | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 0
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) - 7,099
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ... .. ... . 471, 477
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) 0
« | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 23,475
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line2s) 0 .......
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 103, 846
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 127, 321
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 122 . 344, 156
6§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%‘—E 20 Total assets (Part X, line1¢) 2, 060, 883 2, 405, 864
<] 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 7,211 8,036
§§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. ... . ... .. ... ... .. ... ... 2, 053, 672 2, 397, 828
Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn Signature of officer Date
Here TERRY CONNOLLY CHAI R

Type or print name and title

Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if | PTIN
Paid FRANK HAMBALEK, JR FRANK HAMBALEK, JR. 07/ 29/ 25| sel-employed | P00854085
Preparer | rinvs name WEBE H NTON HAMBALEK, LLP Firm's EIN 03- 0496412
Use Only 7090 N MARKS AVE STE 104

Firm's address FRESI\Q (:A 93711' 0270 Phone no. 559' 431' 8334

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

m Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 2
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il .........................ccooiiiiiiiiii....

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? ves |X| No
[]

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses ¢ including grants of $ ) (Revenue ¢ )
N A

4c (Code: ) (Expenses ¢ including grants of $ ) (Revenue ¢ )
N A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 92, 234
DAA Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJUSEUM 92-2137603 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructons 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Pt 4 -~~~ 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part it~ 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part| 6
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Prtu4 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partnt 8 | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttiv.. ...~ ... 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv. 10
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partvi 11a]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV((t- 1lc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1IX 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XUl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
1l4a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv....... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv. .. 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partts itandtv. ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partu 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l ... 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... .. ... ............................ 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2024
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MJUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes [ No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landit-~~~~~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 252 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the yearz 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partii -~~~ 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partut 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule

L, Part 1V, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv.. 28a X

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv........................... 28b X

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv.. 28c
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem® 30
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Parttit 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Il

orlV,and PartV,line1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(23> 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . ... .. ... ... e 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | O
b  Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WIiNNINGS t0 PriZe WINNEIS? .. ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X

DAA Form 990 (2024
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 3
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 20 | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T> 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required 10 file FOrM 82822 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h | X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vil, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faciltes 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or sharehoiders 1la
b  Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... ... ... ... | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
1l4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedueo ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . . ... . . ... . .. .. 16
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49532 . . 17
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

DAA

Form 990 (2024



23810 07/29/2025 2:06 PM

Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON  MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... ... e |7|_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 9

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent |9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

[¢)]

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?> 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

(o230 (21 E- [¢V]

XX XXX (X

a The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

XX

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ..., .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1lla
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this was done 12c

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

XXX X

XX

XX

organization’s_exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMeNS? . . . . . . ... ..ottt 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled ™M
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

TERRY CONNCLLLY 250 WPIKE ST
PONTI AC M 48341 248-977-4410

DAA Form 990 (2024
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM 92-2137603

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl .. ... oo
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
A B Position D £ =
Name( a:1d title Avfara)\ge tgig,nfr:l;::i)zgg;ei ;hl?gtr? r; Repf)rt)able Rep(()r'()ab!e Estimategd) amount
e, | St a gy |
(list any C3121921% |18& & organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for =<1 2138 |5 |B3| 2 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related gslg| |2 [&2]F 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations =4 2 8 g
below al = 3| B
dotted line) 3 § %
@ TERRY CONNOLLY
SRR B 20. 00
CHAIR 0.00 [X X 0
2 Rl CHARD DAVI D
SRR B 20. 00
SECRETARY 0.00 [X X 0
®TIM B DYE
SRR B 20. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 [X 0
4 GORDON HEI DACKER
SR B 0.00
D RECTOR 0.00 [X 0
6 THOVAS E KI MBLE
ST B 0.00
TREASURER 0.00 [X X 0
6 ANGELA PONELL
SRR B 0.00
D RECTOR 0.00 [X 0
7 DOUEAS SM TH
SRR B 0.00
D RECTOR 0.00 [X 0
© MARK THOVAS
SRR B 20. 00
D RECTCR 0.00 [X 0
oD MTR E TOTH
SRR B 0.00
D RECTCR 0.00 [X 0
(10)
1D

DAA
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM 92-2137603 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
() (B) (do not check more than one (D) E) F
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week S=T = ~Tozl = from the from related compensation
(list any -2l 2 ] & |2g§| ¢ organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 55| €8 | e 28] 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related %E_: S 3 85 - 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations _‘g 2 % E
below af 2 @ -(E
. el a @
dotted line) el @ <3
@ @
o
(12
(13
(14)
(15)
(16)
@an
(18)
(19
1b Subtotal

¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ............ ...

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

NOVIOURL 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. ............. ... i, 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form 990 (2024
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Part Vi

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(G (B)
Total revenue Related or exempt

function revenue

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

la Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events

Government grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants,

-0 O O T
Pl
o
2
@D
o
o
9
«Q
Q
=
N
2
o
>
w

g Noncash contributions included in
lines la-1f

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f

la

1b

1c

1d

le

429, 773

29, 075

429, 773

2a  WALK UP ADM SSI ONS

Progkram Service
evenue
i -« ® o O T

Business Code

35, 647 35, 647

12, 806 12, 806

350 350

48, 803

(i) Real (i) Personal

6a Gross rents 6a

b Less: rental expenses | 6b

C Rental inc. or (loss) 6C

d Net rental income or (loss)

7a Gross amount from

(i) Securities (ii) Other

sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@

b Less: cost or other

basis and sales exps. [ 7b

¢ Gain or (loss) 7c

Net gain or (loss) .........
8a Gross income from fundraising
(not including  $

Other Revenue

1c). See Part IV, line 18
b Less: direct expenses

activities. See Part IV, line
b Less: direct expenses

returns and allowances

of contributions reported on line

9a Gross income from gaming

10a Gross sales of inventory, less

events

8a

8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .....................

19 9a

"""" 9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ......................

10a 44, 060

10b 51, 159

- 7,099 - 7,099

1lla

Miscellaneous
Revenue

O Q o T
)_>.
o
=
>
[©]
=
-
@
<
[¢]
>
c
[¢]

Business Code

12 Total revenue. See inStructions .. ...................coocooeoo....

471, 477 41, 704

0

DAA
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PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM

92-2137603

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, ol ) ® © ©)
otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 20, 690 20, 690
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefts 338 338
10 Payroll taxes 2,447 2,447
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legad
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)
12 Advertising and promotion 9,054 9,054
13 Office expenses 2,128 2,107 21
14 Information technology
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 5, 686 5, 686
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 2,581 2,581
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a 35, 066 35, 066
b REPAIRS AND NAI NTENANCE 17,185 17,185
c urlimes 15,493 15,493
d = PROPERTY TAX 6, 798 6, 798
e Al other expenses 9, 855 9, 855
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .. 127, 321 92, 234 35, 087 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check herelﬁ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . ... ...........
DAA Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJSEUM 92- 2137603 page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X D_
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 23,903] 1 248, 690
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, n et 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
%) under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) 6
aé 7 Notes and loans receivable, n et 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 30, 000] s 35, 324
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of SchedueD 10a 1, 790, 200
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 35, 066 1,227,090 10c 1,755,134
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line1z 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1z. ... 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part Iv, ine1z. 779,890] 15 366, 716
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ................. ... ... ....... 2, 060, 883] 16 2, 405, 864
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,902] 17 1,484
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
? 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
p= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third paries 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 3, 309] 25 6, 552
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ooviieee it 7,211] 26 8, 036
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& |27 Net assets without donor restricions 2,053, 672] 27 2,397, 828
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictons 28
e Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here D
I and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment und 30
£ |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 2,053, 672]| 32 2,397, 828
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .............. .. ... .. .. . . i 2, 060, 883 33 2, 405, 864

DAA
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Form 990 (2024) PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON  MJUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 471, 477
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 127, 321
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 344, 156
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Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COlUMN (B)) .. 10 2, 397, 828
Part XIl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XU . |:|
Yes [ No

=
o

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SubpartF? 3a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

3b
Form 990 (2024

reguired audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OV No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2024
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON_ MUSEUM 92- 2137603
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check

the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

I Y < I A I O I O

10

Q@

|:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
)
(B)
©
(D)
E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC_TRANSPORTATI ON_MJUSEUM 92-2137603 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (@) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) 429, 773 429, 773
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 429, 773 429, 773
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .. 429, 773
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (@) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 429, 773 429, 773
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . .. ... ... ...
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ........ .. ...,
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) .....................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 429,773
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12 92, 863
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this BOX ANnd STOD NeIe . ... ...ttt ettt iiiiiiiiiiii.. |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, coumn () 14 100.00%
15  Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part Il, line24 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test — 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton
b 33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton |:|
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2024. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization |:|
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

............................................................................................................................................ []

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 3
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources ...

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . ...

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Partvty

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12)

14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, courn () 15 %
16 __ Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part Ill, iNne 15 . . il 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, couron ¢ 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests — 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..................... |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ......................... |:|

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4da

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON_ MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s), or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes No

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to each of its supported organizations, and how the organization determined 2a
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would 2h
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

2 Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. sa

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM

92-2137603 Page 6

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

(S0 E-N (VIR |\ O o

(o200 (2 1 E-N [CVIN [\ O o

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

o | |0 |TO|o

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w [N

AW

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

[eolll BN (o)1 [¢)]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

w0 ([N [o (o [~

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

(S0 E-N [OVIN | Ol | o

(o200 (2 1 E-N [CVIN [\ O o

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

[

~

|:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM

92-2137603 Page 7

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

I (o230 (42 I E- [V | V]

(o2l BN [o2 1 (42 1 B [OV]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

@

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2024

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2024

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From 2019

From 2020 .. .. ... il

From 2021 ... ...

From 2022

From 2023 . .. il

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=l (ol (O [o N [T fo i o]

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2024 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2020 ... ... ... .. ...........
b Excess from 2021 ... ... ... ...l
c Excess from 2022 .. ... ... ...................
d Excess from2023 ... ... ... ... ..............
e Excess from 2024

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V,
Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements VB No. 1645.0047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, ’
(Rev. December 2024) Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end ofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible Private DENEfit 2 o et eeieiieiiiiiiiiiiiis D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b 2b
c 2c
d
2d
3
4

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conversation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conservation easements during the year $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
() and section 170MVANBYIN? .. o o []ves []nNo
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line2z S
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .. ... ... iiii.. $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MJUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 2
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b . Scholarly research e oter
c . Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ............................... |:| Yes No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

Amount
c Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes [ | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XUl .. ... ... ... ... ...
Part V Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(@) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance
b Contributons
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations? 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations? 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? = 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la tand 450, 000 450, 000
b Buildings 1, 340, 200 35, 066 1,305,134
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ... ... . . . . ...

................................... 1,755,134

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON  MJUSEUM

92-2137603 Page 3

Part VII Investments — Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIl Investments — Program Related

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

@)

@

©)]

4

(@]

(6)

]

@)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Part IX Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
) COLLECTI BLES - ART 203, 200
&) COLLECTI BLES-  AUTGS 116, 300
©) CONSTRUCTI ON | N PROGRESS PHASE || 47, 216
4
(@]
(6)
@
@
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ine 15, Col. (B)) ... ... 366, 716

Part X Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ ACCRUED LIABILITIES 3,492
3) UNEARNED REVENUE 2,103
4 ACCRUED PAYROLL 957
©)
(6)
@)
®)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, Col. (B)) . . 6, 552

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)PONTI AC  TRANSPCORTATI ON_ MJSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial stataments 1 477, 477
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b 6, 000

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xy 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d =~ 2e 6, 000
3 Subtract line 2e from lined 3 471, 477
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

C Addlinesd4aand4b 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ... . .. ... .. .. . ... ................. 5 471, 477

Part Xl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 133, 321
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a 6, 000

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xn.y 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d =~ 2e 6, 000
3 Subtract line 2e from lined 3 127, 321
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ... ... ... ... .. . ... ... ........... 5 127, 321

Part Xlll Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART L11, LINE 4 - GOLLECTIONS AND RELATION TO EXEMPT PURPCBE . . . .
- THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S COLLECTI ONS I NCLUDE A VAR ED COLLECTI ON OF WHEELED
TRANSPCRTATI ON_VEH CLES RELATED TO PONTI AC, M CH GAN REG ON AND I TS . .

I NTRIGU NG H STORY | N ADVANCI NG HUVAN MBI LI TY. THE COLLECTION | S THE
MUSEUM AND FURTHERS THE ORGAN ZATI ON S EXEMPT PURPOSE BY ATTRACTI NG PECPLE

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)PONTI AC  TRANSPORTATI ON MJUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 5
Part XIll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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SCHEDULE M

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

2024

Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC TRANSPCRTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603
Part | Types of Property
@ (b) © @
Check if Number of contributions or Noncash- contribution Method of determining
amounts reported on
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 At—Worksofart
2 Art—Historical treasures X 1 29, 075| VALUES WERE ESTI MATED
3  Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9  Securities —Publicly traded =~
10  Securities — Closely held stock
11  Securities — Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12 Securites — Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structures
14  Qualified conservation
contribution —Other
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibes
19 Food inventory
20  Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts =~
25 oter( )
26 oOter( )
27 Ooter( )
28  Other ( )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period>
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions?
b If “Yes,” describe in Part II.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

Yes | No
................... 30a X
................... 31
32a

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule M (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2024 PONTI AC TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603 Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2024
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on OMB No. 1545-0047

(Rev. December 2024) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603

FORM 990 - CORGANIZATION S M SSI ON OR MOST SI GNI FI CANT ACTI VI TI ES

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on OMB No. 1545-0047

(Rev. December 2024) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PONTI AC _TRANSPORTATI ON MUSEUM 92- 2137603

MEMBER, OMER (EI THER AS A SCOLE PROPRI ETCR OR A PARTNER), OR EMPLOYEE AND

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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(5, Wiebe Hinton Hambalek, LLP

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

ADVISORS | CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Incisive input. Decisive direction.

June 30, 2025

To the Board of Directors of
Pontiac Transportation Museum
Pontiac, Michigan

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Pontiac Transportation Museum,
(the Organization), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2024,
and the Statement of Activities, Statement of Functional Expenses and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended December 31, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements. A
review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and
making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit,
the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a
whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications
that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

We are required to be independent of Pontiac Transportation Museum and to meet our other

ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our
review.

7090 N. Marks Avenue, Suite 104 | Fresno, California 93711 559 431 8334 558 431 8379




Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

(iebe Nintine. Nandosleh, 109




PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2024

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Merchandise inventory
Total current assets

COLLECTIBLES - AUTOMOBILES AND ARTIFACTS

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

FIXED ASSETS, NET

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued payroll
Unearned revenue

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See Independent Accountants' Review Report.

S 248,690
35,324
284,014

319,500

47,216

1,755,134

S 2,405,864

S 1,484
3,492

957

2,103

8,036

2,397,828
2,397,828

S 2,405,864

The accompanying notes are an integral part to the financial statements.
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PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Contributions S 395,118 S 5,000 S 400,118
Collectibles - donations 29,075 - 29,075
Event Income 48,803 - 48,803
Gift Shop 44,060 - 44,060
Other revenue 6,580 - 6,580
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 523,636 5,000 528,636
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 5,000 (5,000) -
TOTAL SUPPORT, REVENUE, AND NET ASSETS
RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 528,636 - 528,636
FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES:
Program services 143,393 - 143,393
Management and general 41,087 - 41,087
TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 184,480 - 184,480
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 344,156 - 344,156
NET ASSETS , JANUARY 1, 2024 2,053,672 - 2,053,672
NET ASSETS , DECEMBER 31, 2024 S 2,397,828 §$ - S 2,397,828

See Independent Accountants' Review Report.
The accompanying notes are an integral part to the financial statements.
-4 -



PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Program Management
Service and General Total
Depreciation S - S 35,066 S 35,066
Merchandise - gift shop 51,159 - 51,159
Wages and benefits 21,028 - 21,028
Repairs and maintenance 17,185 - 17,185
Utilities 15,493 - 15,493
Advertising 9,054 - 9,054
Property tax 6,798 - 6,798
Professional services - 6,000 6,000
Travel expense 5,686 - 5,686
Telephone 2,816 - 2,816
Insurance 2,581 - 2,581
Payroll tax 2,447 - 2,447
Supplies 2,107 21 2,128
Alarm system 2,024 - 2,024
Miscellaneous 1,929 - 1,929
Bank fees 1,895 - 1,895
Subscription fees 632 - 632
Membership fees 499 - 499
Fuel 60 - 60
Total S 143,393 S 41,087 S 184,480

See Independent Accountants' Review Report.
The accompanying notes are an integral part to the financial statements.
-5-



PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets S 344,156
Adjustments to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 35,066
Donated collectibles included in contributions (29,075)
(Increase) in:
Inventory (5,324)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (2,235)
Accrued payroll 957
Unearned revenue 2,103
Total adjustments 1,492
Net cash provided by operating activities 345,648

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Building improvement capital expenditures (10,200)
Show room artifacts and collectable expenditures (110,661)
Net cash (used) in investing activities (120,861)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 224,787
CASH AT END OF PERIOD S 248,690

See Independent Accountants' Review Report.
The accompanying notes are an integral part to the financial statements.
-6-



PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A. Nature of Operations

Pontiac Transportation Museum became a Non-Profit Organization in August 2023 under
the Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c)(3). The Museum initiated operations on
January 2, 2024. The Organization is primarily funded by donations and grants. A majority
of its funds are spent restoring and maintaining the facility that showcases the artifacts
and honors the heritage of the transportation history including General Motors’
renowned Pontiac Motor Division and GMC Truck and Coach. The Museum is located in
Pontiac, Michigan, a city that holds some of America’s deepest legacies of transportation
history and innovation. Pontiac has a legacy of being the birthplace of many of the
nation’s most successful manufacturers of horse-drawn buggies and carriages that
evolved into the earliest car and truck companies.

B. Basis of presentation
The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities based
on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the

Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain
grantor-) imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in
nature such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events
specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature,
where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Contributions restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expired (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in
which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are
reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the
nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported
in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Gifts of
long-lived assets and gifts of cash restricted for the acquisition of long-lived assets
are recognized as revenue when the assets are placed in service.

See Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
-7-



PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued):

C.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with remaining maturity at
the date of purchase of three months or less.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program, fundraising, and management and
general expenses. Expenses relating to more than one function are charged to the
function based on an estimate of utilization for that particular function. Management and
general expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any
specific function but provide for the overall support of the Organization.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Federal Income Taxes

The Organization qualifies as a non-profit corporation under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3) and is exempt from federal income tax.

Risks and uncertainties

The Organization is subject to the risk and challenges associated with organizations at a
similar stage of operation including dependence on key individuals, successful marketing
of the Organization and its events, and ability to retain significant donors, sponsors, and
volunteers.

The Organization operates in the not-for-profit sector, and accordingly, can be affected
by a variety of factors. For example, management of the Organization believes that any
of the following factors could have a significant negative effect on the Organization’s
future financial position, results of operations and cash flows: failure of its marketing
efforts to grow attendance and membership, adverse economic conditions that impact
customers’ ability and willingness to attend events, and inability to retain significant
donors.

See Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
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PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued):
H. Depreciation and amortization

The building is stated at estimated fair value. Other fixed assets, including major renewals
and improvements, are stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization are provided over
the estimated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method of depreciation.
When fixed assets are sold or scrapped, the related costs and accumulated depreciation
and amortization are removed from the respective accounts, and any gain or loss on
disposition is recognized currently. Maintenance and repairs which do not improve the
productive capacity or extend the useful lives of the assets are expensed as incurred.
Useful lives for depreciation purposes are as follows:

Building 39 years
Improvements 7 —15 years
Office furniture & fixtures 2 —5years

I.  Revenue and Support Recognition

Gift shop
Revenue is collected from various gift shop sales. Gift shop revenue is recorded at the
point of sale.

Tours and events
Tours and events revenue primarily consists of private event space rental fees and
related income, such as wedding and group tickets. Revenue is recognized on
completion of the private event or group tour.

Contributions and grants
The Organization recognizes contributions when cash, securities or other assets, and
unconditional promises to give or notification of a beneficial interest is received.
Conditional promises to give, that is, those with a measurable performance or other
barrier and a right of return or release, are not recognized until the conditions on which
they depend have been met.

Donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in donor-restricted net assets
depending on the nature of the restriction. When restrictions expire, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, donor-restricted
net assets are reported as net assets released from restrictions.

See Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
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PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued):

Revenue and Support Recognition (Continued)

Contributions and grants (Continued)

Gifts of collectibles and artifacts are reported as net assets without donor restriction
unless explicit donor stipulation specifies how the donated assets must be used. Gifts
of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those
assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

In-kind donations

Donated goods are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.
Donated services are recorded as in-kind contributions and are recognized as revenue
at estimated values at the date of receipt if they (a) create or enhance non-financial
assets, or (b) require specialized skills and would need to be purchased if not provided
by donation. Corresponding expenses are recognized as the assets and services that are
utilized. A number of volunteers have donated time to the programs and fundraising
activities. The services of those volunteers are not recorded in the financial statements
as they do not meet the criteria for recognition.

In-kind contributions are as follows for the years ended December 31,

2024
Donated professional services S 6,000
Donated museum artifacts 203,200
Donated classic and antique cars 116,300
Total S 325,500

See Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
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PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS:

ASC guidance regarding accounting for uncertainty in income taxes clarifies the accounting
for income taxes by prescribing the minimum recognition threshold income tax position is
required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements and applies to all
income tax positions. Each income tax position is assessed using a two-step process. A
determination is first made as to whether it is more likely than not that the income tax
position will be sustained, based upon technical merits, upon examination by the taxing
authorities. If the income tax position is expected to meet the more likely than not criteria,
the benefit recorded in the financial statements equals the largest amount that is greater
than 50% likely to be realized upon its ultimate settlement. At December 31, 2024, there were
no uncertain tax positions that required accrual.

3. COLLECTION:

The Organization’s collection consists of vehicles and other memorabilia that are held for
education and curatorial purposes. The Organization has policies in place to ensure that the
collection is adequately displayed, stored, protected, and maintained. The collection has
been acquired through purchases and contributions.

The Organization has adopted a policy of capitalizing the collection in its financial statements.
Purchases of collection items reduce net assets in the period when purchased. Proceeds from
sales or insurance recoveries are recorded as increases in net assets when received. It is the
policy of the Organization that proceeds from the sale of any collection items are to be used
to purchase additional collection items or for direct care of the current collection.

Vehicles and museum artifacts donated to the Organization undergo a thorough evaluation
to determine whether they should be incorporated into the collection. For the donated items,
the Organization determines the value from using the fair value of similar assets.

See Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
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PONTIAC TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. FIXED ASSETS:

Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2024:

Buildings S 1,330,000
Land 450,000
Furniture and equipment 10,200
1,790,200

Less accumulated depreciation (35,066)
S 1,755,134

Depreciation expense was $35,066 for the year ended . Construction in progress for phase 2
is $47,216 for the year ended December 31, 2024.

5. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES:

The Organization considers contributions without donor restrictions, board-designated and
restricted for programs which are ongoing, major and central to its annual operations to be
available to meet cash needs for general expenditures. The Organization manages its liquidity
and reserves following three guiding principles: operating within a prudent range of financial
soundness and stability, maintaining adequate liquid assets to fund near-term operating
needs, and maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that long-term
obligations will be discharged.

As of December 31, 2024, the Organization had $248,690 in financial assets available within
one year to meet cash needs for general expenditures. As of December 31, 2024, there are
no donor-imposed restrictions on the available financial assets. The Organizations policy is to
structure its financial assets to be available as general expenditures and liabilities, and other
obligations become due.

6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:
On May 16, 2025, the City of Pontiac contributed $250,000 of The American Rescue Plan Act

(ARPA) funds. These funds are restricted for use of phase 1, phase 2, and phase 3
improvements.

See Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
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